1 PALOOOOLIV /T

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pck-up [ warr ] mai

{Business Entity Name)

(Document Number) -

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

V23109
v

HERTRIRIAN A0

800158739148

— P L L N e



FEIN Correction Page | of 1

Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 21, 2009 12:00 PM
To: ‘Jeff Ainsworth'

Subject: RE: FEIN Correction

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for proecessing. Thank you,

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custorner Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS _Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Jeff Ainsworth [mailto:jeff@mangum-law.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 11:56 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: FEIN Correction

Parkway Investment Properties, Inc.
Document Number: P96000061617

Caorrect FEIN: 59-3354442
If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thanks,

Jeffrey S. Ainsworth, Esg.
MANGUM B ASSOCIATES, P.A.
5100 Highway 17-92

Suite 200

Casselberry, FL 32707

Phone (407) 478-1555

Fax (407) 478-1552
jeff@mangum-iaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named
above. This message may be attorney-client communication and as such is.privileged and confidential. If the reader of this
message Is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notlfied that
you have received this message (and any attachments) in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately.
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